

Sat, 3/12/16  
Fleet 50 Annual Meeting Notes

8pm Call to order

### **State of the Fleet**

State of the fleet is good; membership in the fleet stayed even his past year  
65 races in 2015  
15 active boats  
11 qualified boats

### **Financial Report**

After reviewing the report, there was a motion to raise registration fee at Potomac Cup from \$100.00 to \$125.00

There were questions by Frank and Jim, but motion was called for by Aaron, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lisa-Marie and approved in all in favor vote none opposed.

### **Potomac Cup/Doc Gilbert, May 14-15, 2016**

Jim Dillard announced:

- Park Cleanup Date is set for April 30<sup>th</sup>
- Sign-up sheet was passed around for volunteers
  
- The park has been notified and there will someone there to meet us and direct us on what tasks will need to be done. Hopefully we will get a heads up notice so we can prepare on how to dress and what items we may need.
  
- Mr. White who is the contact for the Oyster Boat (RC Boat) was contacted
  
- Park Permit was paid \$25 by Jim Dillard
  
- ABC License Application Fee was paid \$25 by Jim Dillard
  
- Shawn Addison, Yuengling Distributors-Waiting for Response; 1 email was sent and 2 follow-up calls made but have not heard back from Shawn as of 03/12/16; Note: there has been some push back to the fact Fleet 50 is not a 501c3 and Yuengling can not make a donation to a for profit organization; Jim will ask if the refund check can be made to him personally as was done in previous years to avoid this issue.

Lisa-Marie Lane has volunteered to be Regatta Chair  
Asked for emails and updates on all tasks/jobs performed by others to create a working timeline event document.

Christy Chen offered to work with Jim Dillard to scan past year documents and help organize

Nabeel has offered to help with moving RC boats to/from Park.  
Lindsay has offered to be the head chef once again!

Shore Crew is needed to assist Lindsay to help prep Saturday night dinner to allow Lindsay to sail and have grills started/appetizers ready for attendees when they come off the water.

Awards-Bob Astrove has organized this in the past, Lisa-Marie will reach out and see if he will handle this job again.

PRO-Bruce has offered to be PRO again for us and Aaron has been working with the SCOW/I20 group (Tim Dickson, Stu Harris & Carl) to be on RC for us; In exchange Aaron has offered to be RC for the I20 Regatta to help them out. He will be looking for volunteers.

### **Reminder to Pay Dues**

Fleet 50; PRSA & ILCA

### **New 2016 Board Members**

|                           |                   |
|---------------------------|-------------------|
| Fleet Captain             | Aaron Boesenecker |
| Lieutenant for Racing     | Frank Gallagher   |
| Treasurer                 | Bob Gotthardt     |
| Secretary                 | Geoff Fuller      |
| Scorer                    | Will Summers      |
| Webmaster                 | Lindsay Bach      |
| Potomac Cup Regatta Chair | Lisa-Marie Lane   |

### **Fleet Awards & Championship Series Results**

#### **Crew Awards**

- Best New Crew: Karen Grefe Jones
- Most Improved Crew: Chris Moore
- High Impact Crew: Liz Williams

#### **Skipper Awards**

- Team Sprit Skipper: Lisa-Marie Lane
- Congeniality Award: John Van Voorhis
- Skipper of the Year: Bob Gotthardt

#### **Special Recognitions**

- Fleet Helper: Will Phillippe

#### **Performance Awards**

- Bloody Rudder: Lisa-Marie Lane
- All Weather Sailor: Laura Lake
- Iron Skipper: Bob Gotthardt

- Most Improved Skipper: John Van Voorhis